HAYWARD

HEART OF THE BAY

May 19, 2016

Addendum/Clarification No. 2
RFQ #1630-042716
Bid: 2016 Painting Project Bundle #4 at WPCF

The following clarifications, changes, additions, deletions and corrections hereinafter set forth shall
apply to the Bid Documents for this project and shall be made a part thereof and subject to all the
requirements thereof, as if originally specified and/or shown.

Your bid should be based on the contract documents as modified by this addendum. When submitting
your bid, please be sure to acknowledge the receipt of all addenda on the form of proposal.

Request for Clarification:

1. Clarification/Question: I didn't see the roofs mentioned in the addendum or at the job walk.
Did you wanted the roofs done? Should they they be included in the bid or not?
Answer: The roofs should be done and included in the bid.

2. Clarification/Question: The paper work refers to interior painting of Operations Control
House, yet we did not look at any interior areas, should this be included in the bid?
Answer: Interior paining of control house should not have been included in the

paperwork and is not part of this job.

3. Clarification/Question: [have a question in regards to the bid form, specifically the question
about completion, “estimated competition date for the project.” I did not see any information
about a notice to proceed date or days after bid opening. If we are low bidder, what day would
the clock start ticking on our 45 working days to complete??

Answer: The 45 days start from date of award.

End of Addendum

Very truly yours,
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Purchasing Manager

Department of Finance
Purchasing Division

777 B Street - Hayward « CA . 94541-5007
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